C. O. FULTON

P. Q. Box 1121 -
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210 ; RECEIVED
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Bureau of Lamd Manapement
P.0. Box 1856
Reswelil, N, M., 88201

Ke: TFederal Lease 065247 LC
Sec 2 tl7 r 29
Unit ©

*

Dear Sir of Madane,

» change status of the
The »it in question is

o+
o}

Please be advised that I wish to make apnlication

pit at the tank batiery on above described well,
now designated as an emergency nit, and =hould be changed to a water dis-
posal pit. The well is cuesticn is fres. watcred wit: about twenty-five

(25) barrels quarterly per annum. Mcs’ usually eppreximately twelve to
fifteen barrels (12 to 15 barrels) is recovered when well is turned back
on preduction. I furtner advise trab 'ne size of this pit is aroroximately
fifteen feet, by twenty feet, ano has s of arrroximztely f~ur feet,

{ 15tx 20'x L ),

i

Nomth

i

Your arvroval of above recusst will he z-~rreciated,

rours truly.

00 Soiitss
Ca0s Fulton

COF /1ms

cc: Jonn Wade
Minfral Monaremern' Service
Sub, District C11l and Cas
Artesia, N. M. 8R210D



